MAYOR JIM GRAY ‘JHﬁ LEX'NGTON IRENE GOODING

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: PAULA KING, INTERIM DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE.: Maztch 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Grant applications requesting federal funds under the Kentucky Tide IT JJDP
Formula Grant for the Division of Youth Services

Request:

Request Council authotization to submit two applications to the Kentucky Department of Juvenile
Justice under the Title 11 Program requestng federal funds in the amount of $§39,920 to operate the
“Teen Leadership Program” and the “No Limit to Success Program” in the Division of Youth
Services.

Purpose of Request:

The Division of Youth Setvices has prepared two grant applications for submission to the KY
Office of Juvenile Justice tequesting $39,920 under the Title IT Program. 1f approved, these funds
will be used to operate the Teen Leadership Program which would allow 48 court-involved, pre-
adjudicated youth to receive mental health/clinical and recreational services in the evening hours.
The second program, “No Limit to Success”, would encourage 50 truant youth to receive services in
the evening hours in the Gainesway atca.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
$39,920 1s being requested for FY 2018. No matching funds are required.

Are the funds budgeted?

Funds will be budgeted if applicadon for funding is approved by the Kentucky Department of
Juvenile Justice.
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